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From: Pat Cahill

To: Jason Sheppard

Subject: Re: Mitchell"s Brook Investigation
Date: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 3:32:11 PM
Good Day Jason

Our investigation is completed and we will be forwarding the investigation to an outside external agency for review.
(Peer to Peer). Once that review is completed we will bein a position to release findings of the investigation. We
will be updating media by weeks end informing them of much the same info.

| cant comment on the timeframe of the review at thistime. Hopefully in the next week or so | can giveyou a
tentative date.

Dont hesitate to call me.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jason Sheppard <jason

To: Cahill, Pat <Pat.Cahil

Sent: 01/26/2016 13:02:50

Subject: Mitchell's Brook Investigation

Good Day Supt. Cahill,

| am wondering if there is an update on the Mitchell's Brook investigation?

| don't mean to rush you but Cst. Joe Smyth islooking to come back to work in an operational capacity. | am just
wondering the status and when you feel you may have a determination regarding the investigation so that | can make
decisions on this end regarding Smyth's possi bl e/suitable deployment.

Regards,
jason

Jason Sheppard
Superintendent
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend,

St. John's, NL.

A1C-2G2

W) 709 111
C) 709 456

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”
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